Mother Stone was discovered in 1697. Previous to this, all lime for the town was provided from offshore sources. By 1830, a lime kiln was operated by Newell & Raymond Adams on their Middle Rd farm. Famed for its cobblestone roads, Newbury was once known as the "lithium capital of the world." 

Benedict Arnold Monument was one of the earliest bridges erected in New England and the first over navigable waters in New England. The stone was quarried from the Great Rock quarries. It is the tallest point on Plum Island. A series of construction projects changed the character of this site. The monument was refurbished in 1998.

Noyes House (15) - located at 39 High Rd., said to have been built by Nathaniel Knight in 1763, is one of the few surviving houses on Plum Island. It is owned by Historic New England; a lovely walk, this house razed in 1984. Now owned by Massachusetts Fish & Wildlife; a lovely walk, this is a reproduction of the original built in 1728 and located at 16 High Rd.

Adelynrood Retreat (38) - located off Main Street, Byfield, established in 1840 are the Larkin and Plummer families. It was once known as the "Goldfinch" donated by the Larkin family. Now owned by the Valley Planning Commission. It is a private residence.

Newbury Neck Cemetery (17) - located on south side of Parker Bridge Road, on Newbury Neck Road, is a small plot near the site of what was the former site of the old mill pond. The pond was once used for milling on the marsh, and is now owned by Historic New England. The property is closed to the public and maintained by Historic New England.

Adams House (46) - located on Middle Rd, is the former home of the famous New England author, John P. Marquand, from 1944 and converted to private residence. It was once known as "Longfellow Hill".

Byfield Depot (48) - located on the north side of Green St., is the former location of the Byfield Depot, which served as a stopping point for the trolley line from Newbury to Byfield. It is now a private residence.

Newbury Neck Farm (49) - located on north side of North Rd., is the former site of the Newbury Neck Farm; purchased by Benjamin Pearson in 1865. It is now a private residence.

Byfield Neck Cemetery (50) - located between Blueberry Hill Rd. and Pleasant Valley Rd., is the former site of a small cemetery located in Byfield. It is now a private residence.

Newbury Historical Society (51) - located on North Rd., is the former location of the Newbury Historical Society. It is now a private residence.

Burying Ground, moved to its present site in 1981, close to its original location. The house is now owned by Sons and Daughters of the American Revolution.

Olivehurst Hill Reservation (12) - located on Olivehurst Hill Rd. off Pleasant Ave., and the former site of a large horse farm as early as 1660. Occupied by the Society of the Companions of the Holy Trinity; the house was razed in 1670 and its stone used to form part of the mill race. The site is now owned by Historic New England with visitor contact and farm animals. House tours offered during the summer.

Short House (55) - located on 39 High Rd., said to have been built by Nathaniel Knight in 1763, is one of the few surviving houses on Plum Island. It is owned by Historic New England; a lovely walk, this house razed in 1984. Now owned by Massachusetts Fish & Wildlife; a lovely walk, this is a reproduction of the original built in 1728 and located at 16 High Rd.

Adams House (46) - located on Middle Rd, is the former home of the famous New England author, John P. Marquand, from 1944 and converted to private residence. It was once known as "Longfellow Hill".

Byfield Depot (48) - located on the north side of Green St., is the former location of the Byfield Depot, which served as a stopping point for the trolley line from Newbury to Byfield. It is now a private residence.

Newbury Neck Farm (49) - located on north side of North Rd., is the former site of the Newbury Neck Farm; purchased by Benjamin Pearson in 1865. It is now a private residence.

Byfield Neck Cemetery (50) - located between Blueberry Hill Rd. and Pleasant Valley Rd., is the former site of a small cemetery located in Byfield. It is now a private residence.

Newbury Historical Society (51) - located on North Rd., is the former location of the Newbury Historical Society. It is now a private residence.

Burying Ground, moved to its present site in 1981, close to its original location. The house is now owned by Sons and Daughters of the American Revolution.

Olivehurst Hill Reservation (12) - located on Olivehurst Hill Rd. off Pleasant Ave., and the former site of a large horse farm as early as 1660. Occupied by the Society of the Companions of the Holy Trinity; the house was razed in 1670 and its stone used to form part of the mill race. The site is now owned by Historic New England with visitor contact and farm animals. House tours offered during the summer.

Short House (55) - located on 39 High Rd., said to have been built by Nathaniel Knight in 1763, is one of the few surviving houses on Plum Island. It is owned by Historic New England; a lovely walk, this house razed in 1984. Now owned by Massachusetts Fish & Wildlife; a lovely walk, this is a reproduction of the original built in 1728 and located at 16 High Rd.